B Ref. Ares(2019)5780548 - 16/09/2019

T (RTD)

From: (CAB-MOEDAS) on behalf of VICENTE Antonio (CAB-
MOEDAS)

Sent: jeudi 15 mars 2018 17:17

To: CAB MOEDAS ARCHIVES

Subject: FW: Dinner invitation - with Microsoft Researcher [ : ‘Al Algorithm and social

impacts' 26/ 03/ 2018

For registration please

From: [N (CELA) [mailtol @microsoft.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 5:01 PM

To: VICENTE Antonio (CAB-MOEDAS)

Cc:

Subject: Dinner invitation - with Microsoft Researcher I : ‘Al Algorithm and social impacts' 26/
03/ 2018

Dear Antonio,

| hereby, together with [N . , cordially invite you to attend a small dinner hosted by
Microsoft with the topic of discussion on “Al Algorithm and social impacts “with Microsoft Principal Researcher-

During the dinner- will provide introductory remarks to start a certainly stimulating conversation.

We would therefore be thrilled for you to attend the dinner and participate, in particular in the light of the forthcoming
communication on Al.

The dinner will be @Barbanera, rue Rue Archimede 69, 1000 Brussels at 19:00.

Please confirm your attendance RSVP before the 21+ March 2018, EOB with [l in cc .

Kind regards,

, LL.M. in IT & Telecom Laws

EU Government Affairs - Privacy & Digital Policies
Corporate, External & Legal Affairs, Microsoft
Rue Montoyer 51
1000 Brussels

Phone 0032
Mobile 0032
| Yiew mvy profile on l..inludm I
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